

# ANNE MARION DE CAYEUX

## FAMILY LAWYER AND MEDIATOR

#### PERSONAL PROFILE

Family lawyer: Practice focused on the amicable resolution of conflicts and disputes through interest-based negotiation, mediation, collaborative process and participatory procedure. Holder of the Certificate of Specialisation in Family, Persons and Inheritance Law of the Conseil National des Barreaux.

Mediator: In family and civil matters (compensation by funds or insurers following aggression or accident, conflicts between partners). Also in judicial or conventional mediation.

Amicable Listener for children and teenagers: I co-developped a process and a training programm for the hearing of children and teenagers in non-judicial procedures and processes. More information on my website.

Researcher and trainer: Engaged to promote Alternative Dispute Resolution, I train lawyers and mediators, I participate to research works with the Institut du Droit de la Famille, des Personnes et de leur Patrimoine (IDFP France) : research work and modelling of professional practices. I publish small books about mediation.

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Family law (Divorces, separations, Estate planning and inheritance child and separation of the parents, civil status and filiation, protection of vulnerable adults)

**Alternative Dispute Resolution** 

Mediation

Hearing children and teenagers within mediations and non-judicial processes

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

FAMILY LAWYER - MEDIATOR - AMICABLE LISTENER FOR CHILDREN AND TEENAGERS- RESEARCHER - TRAINER

Cabinet AM de CAYEUX 2010 - Present : Independent law and mediation firm Trainer at IDFP, CEMA, IFOMENE, EFB, IXAD...

LAWYER DBC AVOCATS | 2005-2010

Co-founder, partner and co-manager of DBC AVOCATS, a general business law and family law firm.

**LAWYER** 

SCP BENICHOU Associés | 1998 - 2005

Partner of SCP BENICHOU & associates, a general business law firm.

#### **EDUCATION HISTORY**

LAW SCHOOLS 1994 - 1998

Master's degree in commercial law at the University of Paris XI (SCEAUX)

CAPA (Lawyer certificate) at the CRFPA of VERSAILLES

**BUSINESS STUDIES: 1988-1993** 

HEC preparatory class at the Lycée Claude Monet in PARIS : 1988-1990

EDHEC Business School (Lille)

#### **MEDIATION 2007 - 2018**

IFOMENE - University Diploma of Mediator

RESOLVERS: Mediator Diploma

APME: Transformative Mediation

LFSM: Mediation between parent and

teenagers

#### ADR 2007 - 2018

**AFPDC: Collaborative Process** 

CENTRALE-SUPELEC: Harvard Reasoned Negociation

LFSM : Hearing of minors on delegation of the judge

#### **GET IN CONTACT**

Office: +33 1 47 63 82 41 Mobile: +33 6 26 31 75 41

amdecayeux@decayeux-avocat.com

www.decayeux-avocat.com

16 rue Théodore de Banville 75017

PARIS - FRANCE

#### OTHER ADDITIONAL RESPONSABILITIES AND EXPERIENCES

Vice-President and Member of the Executive Board of Directors of the Institut du Droit de la Famille, des Personnes et de leur Patrimoine (IDFP France www.https://www.institut-dfp.com/).

Member of the Association des Avocats Spécialistes et Praticiens du Droit de la Famille, des Personnes et de leur Patrimoine (ANASPDFPP), the Association des Praticiens du Droit Collaboratif (AFPDC), the International Academy of Collaborative Professional (IACP).